Co-DDC MEETING MINUTES FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 2025, BEHALI

Subject	Minutes of the meeting of Co-District Development Committee
Date & Time	25 th February, 2025, 11:00 AM
Venue	Conference Hall, O/o Co-District Commissioner, Behali
Participants	Annexure-1
Fund receipt & Utilisation	Annexure- A (Received) & B (Received)
Physical Progress	Annexure- C (for current Year) and Annexure –D for previous years.

The meeting was chaired by **Sri Dhrubajyoti Das (ACS)**, Co-District Commissioner.

At the very outset, the chair welcomed all the members present and emphasised on the importance of CDDC meeting for reviewing projects and schemes of different line departments. The discussions of the meeting are as follows:

Sl. No	Administrative Department	Scheme/ Project	Decision/ Action to be taken	Agency responsible & Timeline
		MGNREGA 2021-22	 The Chair enquired about the works of 2021-22 and reasons of non completion to which BDO Baghmara replied that there was a problem of deviation of 15 works and it requires correction from Commissioners office. BDO Behali apprised the house that work completion would be done soon. 	

			BDO Behali apprised the house that in Baralimara 41 works of MGNREGA are not completed as bill sent to CPRD for deletion.	BDO, Behali & BDO, Baghmara
1	P&RD	MGNREGA 2022-23	The Chair instructed to resolve the issue at the earliest.	

MGNREGA and PMAY-G(Wage Part)2023-24	 BDO Baghmara apprised the house that the works in Tinisuti GP is not complete due to problem faced by a GPC. The Chair directed to resolve the issue by replacing the GPC or by allotting the work to another GPC.
	 BDO Baghmara apprised the house that the status of Agri Allied expenditure is 71.24% and different works fall under this category such as agriculture bund, irrigation drain, plantation etc. The Chair suggested for convergence with Water Resource Department if possible for feasible agriculture bunds, following existing norms and rules
MGNREGA Agri Allied	 AEE, Irrigation enquired if canals broken due to flash floods can be repaired through MGNREGA to which BDO Baghmara stated that it is possible under the guidelines. The Chair directed AEE, Irrigation to identify works which could be
	 repaired under MGNREGA and submit the requirement to respective BDO's. The Chair enquired if grey water management could be done through Agri Allied to which BDO Baghmara stated that it is possible under both MGNREGA and 15th Finance.

Convergence	 BDO Baghmara suggested that all department could provide list of works for convergence before 15th April so that action plan could be prepared for the next financial year 2025-26. BDO Behali apprised the house that a convergence with Eco task force is going on at Behali Reserve forest area for plantation works.
PMAY-G	 BDO Baghmara apprised the house that the status of cumulative progress report of PMAY-G from 2016-17 to 2023-24 is greater than state average and due to technical issue some completed works couldn't be displayed. The Chair directed to complete the works of PMAY-G of 2021-22 and 2022-23 at the earliest.
Aadhar Seeding	 The Chair enquired about the completion of Aadhar Seeding and directed to identify reasons where Aadhar seeding could not be done and provide list of the beneficiaries. BDO Behali apprised the house that status of Aadhar seeding is 95.16% and Aadhar seeding of disabled persons couldn't be done to which
	the Chair enquired if it is possible through section 7 and directed to resolve the issue.

	Aadhar Job Cards		The Chair enquired if job cards could be deleted of persons those who are not working. BDO Behali replied that if job card is deleted then works related to that particular work couldn't be closed so utmost care is required in deletion of Job cards. The Chair suggested to maintain a database of job card holders with specific details.	
	Status of timely payment 2024-25	A	BDO Behali apprised the house that payment under MGNREGA is done within 8 days but not credited even after months as payments of December 2024 has not been received.	
	15 th Finance	A	 BDO Behali apprised the house about the works of 15TH Finance of 20-21,21-22,22-23,23-24 and stated that works of 2022-23 and 2023-24 are ongoing. BDO further stated that works of electricity bill payment and JJM maintenance of earlier years of 2020-21,2021-22 is left to be completed. 	

]
		Miscellaneous	AEE, PHE requested for convergence with P&RD for repairing of works to which BDO's assured of cooperation according to guidelines.	
			AEE, WR apprised the house that there are no ongoing projects.	
2	Water Resource		The Chair directed to present a detailed analysis report of initiatives of the department, status of completed projects and problems/threats faced by the completed works in next CDDC meeting.	
			The Chair anguired if alcohol is	
、			The Chair enquired if alcohol is seized and directed to prepare a detailed list of seizures.	
3	Excise	Alcohol Seizures	The Chair further instructed to seize unauthorised alcohol from neighbouring states that is being sold in Behali Co-district.	Asstt. Inspector of Excise

4	PHED	JJM	 AEE apprised the house that work of JJM is halted. The Chair directed to continue the maintenance work. The Assistant Commissioner (PHE) stated that 10 schemes has been inspected and out of which 6 are dysfunctional and 1 scheme do not have any signboard. The Chair directed to resolve the issue of dysfunctional schemes. 	
		APART	AEE apprised the house that a construction of road has been taken up and completed under different scheme as instructed in previous CDDC meeting.	

		PMGSY		AEE stated that one work which was halted is in progress now.	
		RIDF	>	The Chair enquired if works/projects provided in flood affected areas to which the AEE responded that it has been done.	
		Miscellaneous		The Chair suggested to all other departments that proposals could be put forwarded to PWD R if any work is required to be done.	
5	PWD R				AEE,PWD R
				AEE apprised the house that physical progress is 91.26% and additional expenditure incurred in piling because of adverse soil condition and therefore additional estimate submitted of 26.6 crore which has not been sanctioned yet.	
		Engineering College		Besides the AEE stated that the gate, internal drainage and outpost etc was not included in original estimate.	
				The Chair instructed to continue the work that can be done as of now without the additional estimate.	AE,PWD B
				AEE apprised the house that physical progress is 98%.	
		ITI		The Chair instructed to complete it early as possible and handover to concerned department.	
6	PWD B	Model Degree College Bedeti		AEE apprised the house that estimated cost is 35 crore and only DPR has been prepared.	
		Jagannath Community Hall Cum skill Centre		AEE apprised that 4 are ongoing and 1 remains to be started owing to land issue.(Baghmari)	
		Establishment of Eri Spun Silk Mill at Borgang		The Chair instructed to consider for construction of a security house for the security personnel at the mill.	

			FDO apprised the house that insurance registration is in process for Fish Farmers.	
			The Chair instructed to prepare a database in details of the fish farmers.	
		GAIS	The Chair further suggested to examine potential for fish production and take initiatives to start such projects.	
				FDO,
7	Fishery			Behali

	FDO apprised the house about training programme arranged for farmers and construction of hatchery in Serelia where all fish could be breeded.
	Moreover there is a feed mill in Tinisuti which produces 2 tonne/day where raw materials like rice bran is available with the beneficiaries.
	The Chair instructed to maintain database of authentic beneficiaries in detail.
PMMSY	FDO apprised the house that training on Biofloc culture is done in Rangshali.
	The Chair enquired about pearl culture to which FDO responded that there is problem in obtaining mussel.
	The Chair suggested to coordinate with other districts for training on fish culture such as <i>hingi</i> and for obtaining raw materials for <i>pearl</i> <i>culture</i> .
KCC	FDO apprised the house that under this scheme loans are provided for input procurement but out of 37 submitted not one has been sanctioned.

		Status of Schools	BEEO apprised the house about the no of lower primary, upper primary, TG Managed Schools, Single teacher Schools etc	
		Free Text Book 2025	 Total 128113 nos. of Free Text Book-2025 has been received. The Chair instructed to prepare a distribution plan and brief CRCs to distribute and cooperate with other CRCs if shortage is found and report to Education Department if no books left with CRCs for distribution. 	
8	Education	Uniform Grant	The BEEO apprised that this year all the Govt. provincilised and Tea Garden management schools of Behali Elementary education Office has received Uniform Grant which include two pairs of uniform for each child worth Rs 600/-	BEEO, Behali
			The Chair suggested to procure uniform which has atleast 20% cotton and procure according to Assam Procurement Rules and Guidelines.	

	BEEO apprised the house that 274 schools is being provided with MDM.
	BEEO apprised that rice stock is sufficient and in present in large quantities.
	The Chair directed to solve the issue of rice procurement and suggested to halt the supply of rice.
Mid Day Meal	MIS Coordinator apprised the house that children couldn't intake the prescribed amount of rice(100gm/150gm) provided in MDM.
	The Chair instructed to discuss the matter with ADS as well as Director to resolve the issue.
Civil works	The Chair enquired about the works of MSDP (90 construction works of Houses) and directed to present the status in next meeting.
Gunotsav	The Chair instructed to focus on Grade C and Grade D Schools and put effort so their ranking could be upgraded.
Volunteering	The Chair suggested that Govt. officials could volunteer to teach in schools (similar to Vidyanjali intiative) where there is shortage of teachers.
Olympiad	The Chair suggested to conduct a Maths/Science Olympiad so that awareness/interest among students can be cultivated.

PM SHRI Schools and Visit to schools	₽	The Chair instructed to work on development of Community hub in PM SHRI Schools. The Chair suggested for regular visit in schools to examine if sports item and other facilities such as ATAL Tinkering Lab are utilised.	
School Development Grant	•	BEEO apprised that for fulfilling different requirements of schools for example repairing of building, drinking water facility, for buying books for library etc an annual grant has been provided to each schools	
Special Recruitment Drive	٨	BEEO apprised the house that 188 contractual teachers has been regularised through the Special Recruitment Drive 2024-25 under Behali Education Block.	
Weavers Mudra scheme		The Chair enquired about the eligibility criteria and suggested for promotion of the scheme. The Chair enquired on what basis bank provide loans and suggested to take reference from sanctioned weavers for approval of loans.	
Swanirbhar Nari		The instructor apprised the house that registration of weavers is ongoing and 3 rd phase of procurement of gamusa is in progress and old stock of 5000 to be submitted by 26 th feb.	
		The Chair instructed for promotion in every registered household and to prepare a database containing details of authentic weavers.	

9	HANDLOOM & TEXTILE	PMJJBY & PMSBY		The instructor apprised the house that the target is 4300 weavers. The Chair instructed to conduct a exhibition for handloom weavers and to provide training wherever possible.	Instructor(i/c)
				The Chair further suggested to prepare an action plan for sales or marketing part.	
				The Chair directed to create a web page showcasing details of weavers and their products & list of entrepreneurs engaged in weaving.	
		PM-KUSUM	A	AEE apprised the house that solar panels will be provided with 85% subsidy and it can be both submersible or surface.	
			>	The Chair enquired if pond could be allowed to which the official stated that it could be provided.	
		RIDF-XXX	~	1 Ongoing project is under this scheme	
10	IRRIGATION	SOPD-M&R	$\mathbf{\lambda}$	Modernisation of Behali FIS physical progress is 90%.	AEE, Behali
		Maintenance & Repairing	<i>^</i>	4 schemes are in progress under this scheme. The chair directed to complete the schemes soon.	

		PMKSY-HKKP- GW		79 nos allotted under this scheme. The Chair directed to expedite the works under contractors.	
		Surya Shakti	ð	The Chair enquired about the Surya Shakti Scheme and to implement it when it gets approved.	
			۶	The Chair instructed to solve the issue of Aadhar cards.	
11	SOCIAL WELFARE	Aadhar	٨	The Official apprised the house that works of Behali has been completed.	CDPO Behali & Baghmara
		Service road	>	The Chair instructed to rectify the service road connecting problem.	

12	NHIDCL		The Chair instructed to provide a divider near CDC office and to provide signboard in Bargang forest area, if possible as per rules.	Engineer, NHIDCL
		Divider issue	The Chair also instructed to provide a divider near Ketla Hospital and to use CSR funds for this purpose, if possible as per rules.	

13	LABOUR			Labour officer apprised the house that 3 child labour has been rescued and 1 FIR has been lodged and handed over to CWC. Labour Officer further apprised that total registered workers in e-shram portal is 141857 and 7784 workers added in 2024, for Biswanath District as a whole. The Chair enquired if workers of Behali co-district could be segregated and separate list could be maintained to which that L.O assured that it would be done. L.O apprised the house about the revenue collection under Shops & Estt. Act. The Chair instructed to prepare a database of labours, Contract labour data in details, status of labour license renewal ,issues of child labour and over-employment contradictory to labour license etc. The Chair instructed to coordinate with PWD B for registration of workers in Nirman Sakhi Portal. The Chair further instructed to discuss with LDM for approval of loans.	L.O
		Vaccination and	A	The Chair enquired about the vaccination status to which the V.O responded that target of CSF-CP vaccine has been completed. The Chair enquired about the status of Livestock census to which the V.O	
14	VETERINARY	Livestock census Sub-centre water supply	>	replied that the deadline for completion has been extended. The V.O apprised the house about convergence with PHE for water supply in a sub-centre in	
14	VETERINARY	supply		_	

					Vety. Officer,
			requirement	ised the house about t of committee for ng sanitary works.	SVD Behali
		Butchers Sanitation		suggested to develop a create awareness among nmittees.	
				directed to prepare a atabase for Behali LAC.	
		Ongoing schemes	training on	prised the house that Honeybee cultivation is ad total 9 schemes is in	
		PMFBY	enrolment	rised the house that total is 646 to which the Chair increase enrolment.	
15	Agriculture	Paddy Procurement	procured is 3000 MT > The Chair proposal fo for rice	prised that total paddy 1715 MT out of target of directed to submit or building a sub-centre procurement and to with Food department.	Sr.ADO
		PMKSY	Total 60 far	mers approved.	
		PM-KISAN	farm familio eligible Far	rised the house that total es is 22746 and 6695 are mers with Land Details BPS ready and E-kyc	

		Miscellaneous	>	The Chair directed to prepare a database of farmers and to create a FB page to highlight all the ongoing farmer oriented schemes. The Chair further instructed to coordinate with irrigation department if any need for convergence arises.	
				The Chair suggested for convergence with Irrigation and Agriculture Department for prevention of water run-off to agriculture fields from Brick kilns.	
16	Agriculture Engineering	RIDF-STW with solar pump set Installation of SPV Pump sets Under RIDF- XXIX Scheme		Sr.ADO apprised that target of 6 has been completed. Distribution of Solar Photo Voltaic pump set against existing working boring is 22 nos	Sr.ADO
		Dharti aaba janjatiya gram utkarsh abhiyan (Dajuga) under smam 2024-25	•	Power Tiller, Power weeder & diesel/ electric operated power paddy thresher distributed under this scheme.	

	RIDF –XXVII and APART		with Training Hall under RIDF - XXVII in Balipukhuri and Construction of A.D.O office under APART in Bedeti is in progress.	
	GPSS	> >	The Inspector apprised the house that there are 4 GPSS are under Behali co- district. The Chair suggested to converge	
		ŗ	the GPSS if possible.	
	FPS shops & FPS agents	>	The Inspector apprised the house that there are total 167 Nos. of FPS shops and agents in Behali Co-district.	
	Ration cards	~	37,822 (approx.) ration cards distributed in Behali co-district	
	NFSA beneficiary	>	1,23,619 (approx.) beneficiaries under Behali co-district.	
		>	The Chair directed to segregate the status of funds under Behali Co-district.	
		~	TOTAL ALLOCATION OF RICE = 6,665.13 Qtls. (approx.)	
FPD&CA	ANNA-SEWA DIN,February,20	4	TOTAL LIFTING OF RICE= 6,665.13 Qtls. (100%)	Inspector
	25		TOTAL ONLINE DISTRIBUTION OF RICE= 6,637.43 Qtls. (99.58 %)	Inspector
	ANNA-SEWA DIN,MARCH,20 25	~	TOTAL ALLOCATION OF NFSA RICE = 6,637.00 Qtls. (approx.)	
	STATUS OF NEW RATION CARDS GENERATED	>	1,926 Nos. of new ration cards generated and 4,704 Nos. of new beneficiaries added.	
	FPD&CA	ANNA-SEWA DIN,February,20 25 STATUS OF NEW RATION CARDS	RIDF -XXVII and APARTAPARTSGPSSGPSSFPS shops & FPS agentsRation cardsRation cardsNFSA beneficiaryNFSA beneficiarySFPD&CAANNA-SEWA DIN,February,20 25STATUS OF NEW RATION CARDS	RDF -XXVII and APART XXVII in Balipukhuri and Construction of A.D.O office under APART in Bedeti is in progress. Physical and APART Physical and APART in Bedeti is in progress. Physical and APART Physical and APART in Bedeti is in progress. Physical and APART Physical and APART in Bedeti is in progress. Physical and APART Physical and APART in Bedeti is in progress. Physical and APART Physical and APART in Bedeti is in progress. Physical and APART Physical and APART in Bedeti is in progress. Physical and APART Physical and APART in Bedeti is in progress. Physical and APART Physical and APART in Bedeti is in progress. Physical and APART Physical and APART in Bedeti APART in Bedeti and APART in Bedeti APART in Bedeti AP

18	Forest	Bargang Range		The Chair instructed to prepare a database of birds & butterflies and publish a coffee table book and to further study if attractive tourism facilities such as resorts/hotels could be set up. The Chair directed to set up hoarding of elephants or other animals to advertise the reserve forest.	Forest Range Officer, Bargang Range & Pabhoi Range.
		Pabhoi Range	>	The FRO apprised the house that a Amrit Briksha Nursery has been developed and plantation of 30 hectares has been done.	
			>	The Chair enquired if there is any land encroachment issue to which the officer stated that it has been settled.	
				R.O apprised the house that there is no ongoing schemes in Behali Co- district.	
19	Soil Conservation			The Chair enquired about construction of a river bank protection & water channel in Bihmari but R.O replied that FRA act doesn't allow its construction.	Range Officer
				R.O apprised that 3 new schemes proposed in Behali Co-district.	
			A	The Chair instructed to present success story as mentioned by R.O in next CDDC meeting.	

20	Employment Exchange	Career Counselling	 The representative apprised the house that a career counselling program and a vocational guidance program schedule has being received for Behali co district. The Chair instructed to coordinate with BDOs for implementing career counselling program. 	AEO
21	Sericulture		The Instructor apprised the house that there are no ongoing schemes	Inspector

Signed by Dhrubajyoti Das Date: 05-03-2025 12:26:29

Co-District Commissioner Behali

Memo. No 141225 (A)

Dated Borgang 05/03/2025

Copy by email for information and necessary action:

- 1. All the Sr. Most Secretaries of All Administrative Departments, Dispur.
- 2. The Special Commissioner and Secretary to the govt of Assam, T&D, Dispur for favour of kind information.
- 3. The Secretary to the govt of Assam, T&D, Dispur for favour of kind information.
- 4. The HOD, The Evaluation and Monitoring Division, T&D Department, Dispur
- 5. The Director, DCP, T&D Department, Dispur.
- 6. All the HODs of all Administrative Departments, Dispur
- 7. The CA/PA to the District Commissioner, Biswanath for kind appraisal to DC, Biswanath.
- 8. All the District Heads of Administrative / Development Departments & DDC Members.
- 9. All the BDOs/ Circle Officers.
- 10. The Senior Development Officer(i/c),Biswanath
- 11. The Assistant Development Officer, Biswanath.
- 12. The DIO NIC & District Website manager to upload the DDC minutes and confirm the same within 24 hours of approval of minutes.

(e-signed) Co-District Commissioner Behali

Attendance sheet of the Co-District Development Committee (CDDC) Meeting for the month of February 2025 in Behali Co-District

Venue :-. Conference Hall of the Co-District Commissioner, Borgang

Dated:-25/02/2025

Time:- 11.00 AM

SI.			Time:- 11.00 AM	
SI. No.	Name	Designation	Mobile No.	Signature
1	Shri Dhrubajyoti Das, ACS	Co-District Commissopner		
2	Smti. Dipti Reka Hazarika, ACS	Assistant Commissioner		A Stranger
3	Ms. Bichitra Das, ACS	Assistant Commissioner		Que-
4	Rupak Krz. Sain.	Inspector of Ene	ûs - 7602798545.	D.
5	Bidy ut Bikash Bona	AFE, PWRD.	9435043295	Advance
6	Mausuni Zanie	AEE, PWD(B)	9678899709	Cania 01/2
7	Deeperk ky alayak	NHIDCL	9937470401	Dajab
8	Chandan Handique	ALE (PHE)	97066 18 773	A
9	Spasanta M. Nath	AEE (Inuigetion).	9435160536	format 2
10	Jahnabi Borah	dabour Offices 1/c Briswandh	8011315467	Thick
11	- a not rought et	Aro, Soil Cons" Diswanath	9954992525 -	fil.
12	Sarmistha Bormudai	FDO. Behali	8638616724	R
13	Dr. Ninibili Rejeangeli		9110650341	Buj
-	Rr. Kusumbar Quin	V.O. Bihmani	8011449385	Man
15	Maning though	Employment Exchange B. charinki. Ant.	6001921412	Nho
16	Kamala Dilia	Broraneth Kicheli ADD DEE	9365822704	L
17	Kumanjya Gogoi Barren Borce	Forest Range office Pabhoi	8486152194	Gipapoi
18	Barren Bora	statistical Asstt	9101479165	R

		1	and the second second second	
SI.	Name	Designation	Mobile No.	Signature
19	Gatynjit Sarnah	Stutivtical Amit. Behali ICDS	99000205	85
20	Bongshern	Block CBeluy coordinator	9864752054	P. Bonschung
21	Sommoni Sailion	Sr. A00	9435533382	Editional
22	Sevanza han keat	In. ADO	8473926287	(Ch
23	Dr. Nilotpal Bhagawati.	B.V.D. Ringia	7577062817-	Nohment.
24	Typotipreased Gram	Jr. Hosf. LO, Biswanah	2101958001	Agun
25	Ranget Maharete.	Agent. Exançõues.	9854205813	al
26	Brathat Ch. Nam	Demorghanto	9101137537	d-,
27	Pradip Talutos	SDAO, Biswarai	9365183778	-mar
28	Debananda Nath		9678714768	92.
29		BEED WAR BML Bofali Edm-Block.	9577904984	IN 12/2025
30	Asupjyste Math	MIS coordinator, petali Eln Block	96133307-19	Mr.
31	Charolan Rigkhour	RFO Borgang	7002322106	A.T.
32				
33				
34				
35				
36				
37				
38				
39				
	입장에 가지 않는 것이 같은 것이 없었는 것이 없는 것이 없다.			

MONTHLY STATUS OF FUND RECEIPT AND UTILISATION FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 2025

A. For Schemes: Funds received.

SL No	Admin.Dept.	of Scheme ntation Agency)	le & SLS Code	CS/CSS/State/EAPetc.	e Opening Balance With CNA/SNA/Othe rs as applicable.		Opening Balance with the District/Council/Ot hers as applicable.		Current Year Allocation to District		Fund received in	Fund received in the current Year		Funds utilized till	oracket)	which UCs are pending at the end of previous year	on Certificate submitted total available funds for the currentyear	Amount for whichUCsarependi ngasondate.		Remarks
S	Adm	Name of Sche (+Implementation	PFMS Code	Category CS/C	Central Share	State Share	Central Share	State Share	Central Share	State Share	Central Share	State Share	Total funds available for	Central Share	State Share	Amount for which the previ	Utilisation Cer against total av the cu	OfPreviousYear	OfCurrentYear	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
1	Soil	SOPD	NIL	State	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	
	Conservation	RIDF	NIL	CSS	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	NIL	

B. Schemes for which no funds are received by the Co District:

S.No	Administrative Department	Scheme Name	Reasons	Remarks if any
1	Soil Conservation	NIL	N/A	-

Annexure-B

Annexure-C

C. Physical Progress of Works under different Schemes/Programmes/Projects across Departments: of Current Year

S.No	Admin. Deptt.	Name of Scheme	Number of Works sanctioned in the	(Categoriz	Remarks (if any)					
			currentYear	100%	75-99%	50-74%	25-49%	1-25%	Not Started	
1	Soil Conservation	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-

Annexure-D

D. Physical Progress of Works under different Schemes/Programmes/Projects across Departments: of Previous Year

		Admin. Dept. Name of Scheme	Total Number of Work spending as	of Work (Categorize works based on the delay in (Categorize works based on the stage of physical										Year	Remarks (if any)
Sl. No	Admin Dent		on the last date of previous Financial Year	<1Yr	\geq 1 to < 3 Yrs	≥ 3 to < 5 Yrs	≥5 Yrs	Total	100%	75-99%	50-74%	25-49%	1-25%	Not started	
1	Soil Conservation	NIL	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil	-

hepomle.

Range Officer Chariali Soil Conservation Range Biswanath Chariali

Annexure-A

Monthly status of Fund receipt and utilization for the Month of February, 2025

A. For Schemes: Funds received- Nil

S.No	1	Name of Scheme (+Imple- mentation Agency)	SLS	Category CS/CSS/ State/ EAP etc.	With CN /SNA/Oth	A ners- as e.	Opening with the District/C Others	Council/ as	Current Y Allocatio District*		Fund rec the curre		funds	Funds uti now Amo (% in bra	ount & acket)	for which UCs are pending	Utilization Certificate submitted against total available		nt for UCs are ag as on	Remarks
						State Share	1			State Share		State Share		1	ntral State are Share J	end of f previous t	funds for the current year	Previo	Of Current Year	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
																				No any fund is received
																				by this office.

* = will be provided by the HOD / Concerned Agency. PFMS: Public Finance Management System; SLS: State Linked Scheme-State Code.

Annexure-B

B. Schemes for which no funds are received by the District/ Council: For (Please visit https://www.indiabudget.gov.in/index.php- and concerned Ministry / Department

website to know the list of Central schemes of current and previous years)

S.No	Administrative Department	Scheme Name	Reasons	Remarks if any
1	-	-	-	Not Applicable
2	-	-	-	-

Annexure-C.

Physical Progress of Works under different Schemes/Programmes/Projects across Departments- of Current Year

S.	Admin.	Name of Scheme	Number of Works sanctioned in the current	Number of Works sanctioned for	Percentage of Progress	Remarks
N	Dept.		Year for the Biswanath District	the Behali Co-District	of Current Year works	
1	Agriculture	STW with Solar Pump sets under RIDF	30 Nos.	6 nos.	100 %	
2	Agriculture	STW with Diesel Pump sets under RIDF	132 Nos.	29 nos.	58 %	
3		Distribution of Solar Photo Voltaic Pump	121 Nos.	22 nos.	86%	
		set against existing working boring under				
		RIDF- XXIX				
4	Agriculture	Distribution of Agril Machineries and		VLFMB= 1 no.	100%	
	-	VLFMB under SMAM		Power Tiller $= 7$ nos.		
5	Agriculture	Distribution of Agril Machineries to FRA	Power Tiller = 12 nos.	Power Tiller = 4 nos.		DLSC for the
		Title Holder under DAJUGA, SMAM	Power Weeder $= 146$ nos.	Power weeder $= 39$ nos.		scheme held on
			Power Paddy Thresher $= 12$ nos.	Power Paddy Thresher $= 1$ no.		20-02-2025

Annexure-D

Physical Progress of Works under different Schemes/ Programmes/Projects across Departments- of Previous Years

S.No	Admin.	Name of Scheme	Total Number	Number	of Year	s delayed	l for		Progre	ss of Pen	ding wo	orks of	previous	Years	
	Dept.		of Works	completi	on - as (on the last	t date of	last	pending	g as on the	e last da	te of las	st Financia	al Year-	
			pending as on	Financial	Financial Year-Categorise Categorise works based on										
			the last date of	works ba	sed on t	he delay i	n compl	etion.	the stag	e of physi	ical pro	gress			
			previous	Less	>=1 to	>=3 to	>=5	Total	100%	75-99%	50-	25-	1-25%	Not	Remarks
			Financial Year	than 1	<3 Yrs	<5Yrs					74%	49%		started	
				Yr											
1	U	Construction of knowledge centre								98%					Work is under progress.
		with training hall under RIDF –													
		XXVII at Balipukhuri, Gingia													
2	U	Construction of ADO office under							100%						Work is completed.
		APART at Bedeti													